

# **EXHIBIT 3**



Telephone: (954) 356-0011  
Email: [smccawley@bsflfp.com](mailto:smccawley@bsflfp.com)

November 22, 2019

**VIA EMAIL**

Bennet J. Moskowitz  
Troutman Sanders LLP  
875 Third Avenue  
New York, NY 10022  
[Bennet.moskowitz@troutman.com](mailto:Bennet.moskowitz@troutman.com)

**Re: *The Estate of Jeffrey E. Epstein***

Dear Mr. Moskowitz:

Pursuant to Judge Freeman's directive to engage in good faith discussions about the claims resolution program that Defendants have proposed, we ask that you provide answers to two questions:

1. What is the total value of Epstein's Estate?
2. How much of Epstein's Estate will be set aside for compensating victims through the proposed claims resolution program?

We require the above information in order to assess whether such a program is in our clients' best interest. Please respond to this letter by December 3, 2019. We appreciate that the answers to these questions may change over time, and expect that you will supplement any information you provide if and when the facts change.

We also anticipate having further questions about the claims resolution program after receiving this preliminary information, and look forward to a productive dialogue going forward.

Sincerely,

/s/ Sigrid S. McCawley

Sigrid S. McCawley, Esq.

|     |                           |                                |
|-----|---------------------------|--------------------------------|
| cc: | David Brodie (via email)  | Brittany Henderson (via email) |
|     | Andrew Buzin (via email)  | Daniel J. Kaiser (via email)   |
|     | Kate Doniger (via email)  | Roberta Kaplan (via email)     |
|     | Brad Edwards (via email)  | Jordan Merson (via email)      |
|     | Julie Fink (via email)    | Laura Starr (via email)        |
|     | Arick Fudali (via email)  | Mariann Wang (via email)       |
|     | Alan Goldfarb (via email) |                                |